July 25, 2013
ECDMH
RFP for OASAS Funded Prevention Services
Questions and Answers
QUESTION/s:
As you know our partnership process consists of the overarching agreement 
with a District/building to provide comprehensive prevention programming, 
tailored to their needs and the existing resources already in place.  The 
agreement places a Prevention Specialist in their building 2-4 days/week 
dependent on their size, for the entire school year to provide classroom 
curricula K-6, student recognition and involvement opportunities and for BPS, 
Leaders in Training.  The administration cannot "cherry pick"
which grades they want serviced - it is comprehensive or we move on.  This 
establishes the Prevention Specialists' credibility in the building, bonds them more effectively 
with the student population, allows for the delivery of comprehensive services 
and avoids excess travel.

In the RFP you are asking for program specific budgets which we are 
interpreting to mean e.g. Building Skills Grade 5, what does it cost to 
deliver vs Grade 6 Too Good for Drugs etc.  We can do this but I am worried 
about creating the impression and opportunity for the reviewer to think a 
grade or two could be eliminated as a cost saving measure.  Our school based 
service array is NOT optional parts - it's all parts.

How do you suggest we handle this?

ANSWER/s:
Item 4.a. on page 8 of the RFP indicates that we highly value the model 
you describe. To me that means that you "bundle" those programs into single 
cost centers as necessary to preserve the comprehensive and integrated 
services for which you've reached agreement with a particular school or 
system. I wouldn't want you separating grades or service approaches if doing 
so would disrupt or dismantle the comprehensiveness or integration.

Bundling multiple program narratives into a single program budget/cost center 
by school or, by school district is an acceptable way to present your 
programs. This might be advantageous if you want to have that grouping 
reviewed as a single cost center that you want to preserve as bundled.

QUESTION/s 
1.	Should the proposal be single or double-spaced?
2.	In the B. Application Requirements Section (pages 3 – 5) it looks like the requirements skip 
from #2 on bottom of page 4 to #4 on the top of page 5.  Is there a requirement missing or are 
they just misnumbered?
3.	EBP and RI services account for 70% of proposal.  Would evaluation resources fall under the 
remaining 30%? Would Evaluation fall under A and OH??? Program Expenses- Like Director of 
Programs? Or our discretion—as our current line of Program Evaluation is broken out for 
CHSR?
4.	I want to make sure that I’m reading this correctly: that the Data Collection/Program Evaluation 
Section does not need to be completed for each proposed program if it is already discussed in 
the Program Evaluation and Quality Management Section in the agency level narrative.  I’m a 
little confused because it states in the scoring tool, page 30, that “performance evaluation 
practices specific to a program should be described later in the narrative section applicable to 
that program.”
5.	Should the associated scale for each performance measure be stated in the Performance 
Measure Section?
6.	Page 18 – Exhibits, appendices, attachments and other documents that are not specified as 
required…will be discarded.  We wanted to include logic models with the proposal.  Would 
these be discarded?

ANSWER/s
My responses follow, by number.
1.	The RFP does not specify line spacing requirements so use what you need. If something larger 
than single spaced keeps you within the page limits then that would be preferred.
2.	Oops! A numbering goof! There is no missing requirement.
3.	No. Evaluation resources are a cost factor, not a program or service approach. The 70% 
requirement relates to direct service FTE’s for EBP’s and RI services or programs. 
Regarding the 2nd part of your question, That’s really a question for your accountant.
I believe the cost accounting principle is that costs that can be directly linked to a specific product or 
service should be allocated that product or service. If however, it’s not clear how much to allocate to 
this program or that program then, to me, it would be an agency admin cost. 
I suppose that in the end you might want to allocate to OTPS in your Agency Level budget/s
 for OASAS budgeting purposes. This would possibly help to keep your Agency 
Administration percentage within OASAS requirements. For the RFP proposals, then, you could 
allocate to each program or program grouping budget so it rolls up nicely for the OASAS budgets.
4.	Your first statement is correct. The item you quoted from the scoring tool on page 30 was 
misquoted. The actual statement is, “Any performance evaluation practices that are unique to 
a specific program or very limited number of programs should be described later in the 
narrative section applicable to that program or programs.” “Unique” is the key word here; if 
there any evaluation methods or procedures that are unique to a particular program that 
would not have been described under item #1 in the Agency Narrative then it should be 
described in the Program Narrative, Item #5, page 36.
5.	No – just the individual performance measures and associated targets statements with your 
target numbers or percentages that have been determined for that program or grouping of 
programs. For example if selected for a particular program you would indicate  “ improve 
Social/Life/Emotional Skills,” “improve School Bonding, ”decrease Risk Factors” and, under 
each you would list the associated target statements with your target numbers.  For 
decreasing Risk Factors you would list under it completed targets statements found on page 14 
of the PCMS Manual.
6.	Logic Models would only be reviewed if these were part your program narrative, within the 6-
page limit for each program narrative. I think this would come under the Scoring Tool Item 3.a. 
on page 34 of the RFP.

QUESTION/s:
I am trying to figure out as per your previous email – how our program fits the required performance measures. As you mentioned we may need to work out come compromises as there are not any parent focused Universal performance measures. I am thinking perhaps we may need to conference regarding this.
Also, we are interested in pursuing being part of the environmental strategies media campaigns to support po0licy and enforcement (see question 7) particularly as a strong resource in the parent messaging requirements. I understand this would also count toward our EBP.

ANSWER/s:
It is my belief that there are at least a couple of measures in the manual that are thought to fit for parent programs. As for the suggested performance measures you had submitted the Data Committee:
From the Just For Teens instrument:  Decision-making is the same; stress management is the same, except it is missing the 4th item; the section called “favorable attitudes” should be replaced with the new “Peer norms”; and there are items in the “family conflict” scale that line up with our family attachment scale.
For the FIT instrument:  the “Family conflict”,  “family cohesion”, and “parent/school involvement” all have items that are in our family attachment scale.  The favorable attitudes should be replaced with our Community Norms scale.   The stress mgmt. scale has all four items (as it should) in the FIT instrument.
Regardless, this has to do with the measures to be identified in your RFP response and for which we will contract; Agencies can still track whatever other measures it wants for its own purposes.
Regarding your reference to question #7, which I’ll address in your table, below, I just want to remind you to be intimately familiar with the OASAS requirements for Environmental Strategies in the OASAS Prevention Guidelines if you want the strategies to count toward their EBP expectations.

	1. Should we stay within a similar budget? This is a tough one. On the one hand there’s only the same money available in total; on the other hand if I were applying I’d probably ask for more, consistent with the explicit priorities in the RFP. Either way we could determine that we want to contract for either more or less than you request. Either way we would negotiate with the agency to reach agreement on the impact on the program/s.

	2. The target priority population is children ages 5-20 but also adults who impact those children. So it would appear that parents of children ages 0-4 cannot be funded under this RFP – is that correct? I’m not sure. The language you referenced I received from OASAS; they just said adults who are impactors on “youth.” That to me seems to leave it fairly open. I’ll ask Scott Brady for a clarification. (refer to response below this table).

	3. The target population also says “children of substance abusers”  - is there an age range of those children and if so what is it. Again, I’ll ask Scott for clarification although I lean toward interpreting as ages 5-20.

	4. Can the Universal Prevention measures of social, life emotional skills, family attachment and risk factors be adapted for use by serving parents? All the Universal prevention measures are written from a child’s perspective. I don’t see where the wording of the measures are a problem. However, the wording of some of the scales might need to be changed. I would change the scales wording only with the guidance of a professional evaluator. You may also find some direction on this within the PCMS Deliverables Handbook (Handbook) itself: see the Introductory Notes on page iii. I also encourage you to read Appendices B and C.

	5. Page 13 bullet 2 talks about the provision of “related training.” Can you please explain?  It means that if an agency learns something that is found to improve system and consumer outcomes it might be asked to provide training to us and/or the other providers in regard to what had been learned, regardless if the improvement relates to data that is not routinely reported to the Department. 

	6. Would EBP % be figured on your entire submission or per program. (So if we submitted 2 programs with two sep narrative sand budgets, would each program have to be 50% EBP or would we consider that the entire package could average 50%? Based on entire package, not an individual program. I believe the agency level budget instructions make some comment about that at the bottom of page 17.

	7. As a provider of parenting education to parents at risk for substance abuse and whose children are also at risk, would we be able to provide, in cooperation with existing coalition activities, media based environmental intervention in particular be specifically a strong resource for parent messaging and point of view? Yes, proposing that would fit within the RFP’s specifications.
8. If we were able to do the above I understand that it would count toward our EBP is that correct? If it meets the OASAS requirements for Environmental Strategies per the OASAS Prevention Guidelines.

	9. Is anyone locally using  Reality Tour Evidenced Based program? I am not familiar with that program and do not specifically know of an agency using it.



QUESTION/s:
Hi Scott,
In your written comments on the RFP it was said that adults would be legitimate targets for Prevention only if they were “impactors on youth” as well as on other things like policies. Does this mean impactors on Youth of any age or, age 5 and above?
Also, would there be an age limit on children of substance abusers?
Thanks,
Bill

ANSWER/s
Scott’s reply:
Bill,
Adults are legitimate direct targets for Prevention capacity building services only if they are “impactors on youth” ages 5-20.
Other Impactors include parents, school staff, all other professionals who interact with and have influence on children and youth ages 5-20.
Adults and whole communities can also be impacted by efforts to improve Environmental regs., policies and enforcement of those regs., policies.
Also, would there be an age limit on children of substance abusers?
Yes, ages 5-20 is the limit, or up to 25 for young adult early intervention EBP’s likes BASICS.
Give us a call if you have additional questions.
Scott 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
1. I want to make sure we understand the RFP re:  percentages of Evidence-Based Practices, Research- Informed Practices, and Environmental Strategies.  Can you please clarify these percentages?  The way I’m reading it, a minimum of 50% is EBPs, 20% is RIPs, and Environmental cannot exceed 50%.  Do the RIPs have to add to 20%?  Or is that the minimum (or maximum) percentage allowed?  I guess my confusion is from 50% + 20% +50% max does not equal 100%.  (Pages 7-8 in the RFP).
1. EBP’s by the OASAS definition are to be at least 50%, per the OASAS 2014 requirement.
1. RI’s as defined in the RFP are to be at least 20%. Therefore EBP + RI > or = 70%.
1. Environmental Strategies, regardless of whether they fit the OASAS definition/requirements do not get added. Of course, those that do meet the OASAS definition/requirements can be counted toward your OASAS (PARIS) EBP %. The roughly 50% expectation regarding environmental strategies is to say that we do not want to fund a mix of services in any one agency where the environmental strategies of any kind comprise significantly more than half of the OASAS funded services.

1. I’m not sure I understand the section on page 8, 3. Environmental Strategies.  Specifically, I’m looking for clarification on the last sentence about deviating from the OASAS requirements.  Can you please clarify what the intent or meaning of this is?
1. This means that if you propose an environmental strategy that does not meet the OASAS definition/requirements (and therefore will not be included in the computation for meeting the 50% EBP requirement), your proposal must provide a justification that shows how the proposed strategy is the right fit for the population and provide whatever evidence there might be that leads to your conclusion that this is a correct and important approach. 
1. The only exception to the requirement for this justification is if the strategy consumes only an incidental amount of resources (staff time, dollars). In fact if it is incidental you might not even want to propose it, since it would likely fit into that 5% to 10% of total resources range for activities that are part of the cost of doing business, such as building and maintaining relationships with key stakeholders. For example, your 3-4 hours per month spent at the Px20 meetings or, spending time at an agency Board of Directors meeting wouldn’t be considered environmental strategies requiring a program proposal. 
1. However, if environmental strategies activities done through collaboration with your Px20 partners – excluding those associated with the Tower grant – does consume more than incidental resources then it should be part of an environmental strategy or strategies proposal. In that case you might also consider describing the collaboration in that essentially optional section of the Program Narrative.

1. For the separation, or combining of various programs, we do Life Skills Training at Elementary, Middle and High School levels.  The RFP reads that not enough separation is problematic, but not enough combining of programs is also problematic.  So, would it be best if we submit different proposals for each of these LST levels?  Should we make decisions about separating/combining other program(s) in our application per these guidelines?
1. The general answer is that you should combine that which is provided as a comprehensive package of services that you do not want to risk having broken up and, will have the same set of performance measures. If these service approaches to be combined are different enough that each should have its own program narrative, then you could bundle those program narratives as a single program proposal with introductory comments to that effect and, also do a single program budget for that bundle. The risk, of course, is if one or two of the bundled programs score poorly it brings down the total average score for that entire bundle. In conclusion, if each of these levels of LST are delivered independent of each other and need different performance measures, I would recommend a separate program proposal for each level
1. I also recommend when you receive the complete Q&A document that I will email to all later today or, tomorrow you review the answers I’ve provided on similar questions. 

1. For successful applicants, will there be any technical assistance available to assist in the reporting of the Performance Measures, per the PCMS Deliverables Handbook?  Or is the expectation that the outside consultant or staff member who is focused on this aspect work us through these reporting mandates as outlined in the handbook?
1. Actually, both. First, I think the Handbook has been developed with excellent instructions and examples and should be a core resource for an agency evaluation person. Moreover, perhaps questions might be directed to the Px20 Data/Measurement Committee if it remains an ongoing committee. Lastly, if an agency’s need for assistance exceeds these levels of assistance, those with total funding that may be too low to afford an expert evaluation specialist will be considered for the possible provision of some additional expert technical support through a customized arrangement developed with the Department.

1. For the transition plans, we obviously don’t know the results of our application and the direction and amounts of any funding decisions to be made.  Should we write separate transition plans for an increase, decrease, level, or lack of funding?  Or should these plans focus on the difference(s) of what we’re currently funded for and then what we are applying for?  And, should we write one transition plan for our overall OASAS/EC-DMH funding, or should we have a plan for each program we’re applying for?
1. If what you propose as an agency involves an intentional discontinuation of OASAS support for a specific program, then a discontinuation transition plan is required for that program or service. For services proposed, whether currently provided or new, your program proposal should include an implementation transition plan with timelines that covers that which is different or new.  Although Item  I. on Page 13 of RFP refers to transition plans the details described in that section apply to both discontinuation transition and implementation transition plans. It should have been written to include explicit reference to both types of plans; sorry for any confusion.

1. Finally, will there be any other opportunities after today’s deadline of 3 p.m. for any further clarification of any section(s) of the RFP?

1. Yes – we will have Q&A at this Monday’s Px20 meeting (7/29).

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
1.  On Pages 9-10 you speak of the prevention interventions to be provided for high risk youth in school settings.
Under  “High School: Selected and , Indicated as needed:”  Would a universal program that targets a high risk group “count” towards this specified target? While it would be reviewed against the criteria it would possibly score lower than Selected or Indicated. To score well for the universal program in high school I think you’d have to make a persuasive case with data that the universal program is an optimal fit, that it would successfully meet the most pressing needs of a population you you demonstrate to be high risk.

1. Does “small environmental prevention” count as research informed or EBP under this application? Probably not EBP unless it could meet all of the OASAS requirements for the environmental strategies that can contribute to your OASAS EBP percentage. For RI you would need to cite the research that informed the strategy and show how evidence aligns with your implementation, preferably using data as part of your presentation. If it does not qualify as EBP or RI, then it would be part of the other 30% of prevention activities and services.

1. On page 10 under priority populations that are not geographic or school based you name “pregnant or parenting teens” and “women near or at child-bearing age for prevention of FASD” as two populations.  What about the partners of these women? Since they have something to do with the women getting pregnant they therefore could be targeted as well to prevent FASD or teen pregnancies…right?  Based on the clarification from Scott Brady, I think at least safe to say ok if the males are additional participants in a mixed gender FASD. Males who are parenting teens are an obvious ok. Frankly, the eligibility for a group of all males who are also over 20 years old and who are not already a parent seems like a stretch. Attached is Scott’s related clarification (see above, top of page 5)


How does the problem gambling letter from OASAS fit into this RFP?
Regarding the OASAS problem gambling letter, it will have no impact on the RFP. As an OASAS provider your agency like the rest will be following the training schedule and related expectations as OASAS plays this out. If it is going to have a notable impact on deliverables for which we contract we’ll have to discuss that at the time.

Is there any cap on administration? If so, what is the cap?
To quote a recent OASAS communication:
  “Executive Order No. 38, effective January 18, 2012, calls for regulatory limitations on administrative expenses and executive compensation…Please refer to http://www.oasas.ny.gov/regs/documents/Part 812.pdf for additional information regarding proposed changes to Part 812 as recommended by Executive Order #38.”

In my experience most agencies are around 15% or less. Your accountant may have additional detail. 


August 1, 2013 – Additional RFP Q&A

Can a number of programs be bundled into one cost center in order to avoid a comprehensive set of services from being broken apart? If so how does this decision affect the 6 page limit on programs (the instructions assume one program, one cost center).  For example, the BPS cost center includes a selection of grade specific program elements – each one of which can take 3-4 pages to explain using the RFP instructions for programs.   Six pages is not enough for the BPS (and other) cost center “bundles”.  So do we get 6 pages per element in the “bundle” or do we have to jam all elements into the 6 pages and sacrifice any hope of complying with the instructions?
If an agency chooses to bundle a set of programs into a single cost center in order to preserve as a single set of integrated or comprehensive services, each program that needs to be separately identified would have its own program narrative with a 6-page limit. However, there would be a single budget for that bundle of programs. Just be sure at the start of that bundle you make a note indicating that the following program narratives comprise a single cost center proposal and that the programs comprising the bundle should be reviewed as a whole and not be otherwise considered as removable from the set. Although bundling and how to bundle is entirely the applicant’s choice, one consideration might be to have separate bundles for different school systems since there might be significant differences in the target populations, constellation of service approaches and/or, performance measures selected.


The Reality Tour program is on SAMHSA registry but not on the PARIS EBPS (Models) – Master List and Minimum Required Sessions 2013 – does that mean we cannot use it?
It means that it cannot be used toward satisfying the OASAS requirements, e.g., the 50% threshold. It can, however, be used toward the RFP’s 20% threshold for Research Informed Practices. If you do, be sure to provide the detail about RIP’s that the RFP requests.


RFP Pg 30 - scoring tool—typo on 1a Score…should say “convincing” vs. “unconvincing”? Correct???
"Unconvincing" is correct; it's one of the keys to limiting to a score of 5 vs. 10.


Regarding performance measures for selective/indicated populations, are the Universal Performance Measures also available for these populations?  The reason I am asking is because oftentimes youth are referred for selected/indicated programs because they are at higher risk for using substances (selected population) but they have not yet begun to use alcohol or other drugs.  I would assume that “maintaining” no use from pre to post-test would be a successful measure but this concept/result can cause confusion sometimes.  So, it may be helpful to select other measures such as decision making skills, in addition to the 30-day use, binge drinking etc. performance measures.
What you're requesting I think should be a discussion item for the data/measurement committee. Meanwhile let's keep it to what is available per the PCMS handbook. This is assuming that the only services the individual is receiving is selected or indicated and not a Universal program.


On page 21 of the RFP, 2nd paragraph it says that contract will be for a one year period of 1/1/13 – 12/31/13. What does this mean?
The Department intends to provide award notifications the week of Sept. 16, 2013, or, as soon as possible. It will be our expectation that 30 days hence the awardees will implement the approved programs and/or, initiate the related transition plans. This will be specified in the award notification. There will then be a 2013 contract amendment to reflect associated 2013 modifications. 2014 will be the first full calendar year contract for the programs and services resulting from the RFP outcomes. Although the RFP did not specify the following, it is currently the County’s intent, excepting in the case of poor performance, to fund these services for a period of 5 years before giving consideration to issuing another prevention RFP.




Erie County Prevention Planning Meeting (Px20)

Summary of RFP Discussion
July 29, 2013 

· How should agencies define program(s) for the purpose of the RFP?  Bill F. stated that each agency can make that decision.  A budget must be associated for each bundle of programs.
· If you need more budget tabs in the Excel file, contact Bill F.
· Make sure to include individual program budgets and an overall agency budget in the proposal.
· If you are proposing a new program and therefore haven’t collected any data, make sure to cite results from the program model.
· Agencies will have two transition plans – one for old programming that is being phased out and one for any new programs
· Don’t think of what you currently have in PARIS when writing the proposal. Plan for what best fits the needs of your community.  PARIS can be modified after the RFP awards.
· If you are proposing new schools for your services, include a caveat regarding access in that you will try in good faith to recruit them but if access is denied you will negotiate with the county and modify your contract as appropriate.
· Agencies can us RIDB data to document need for services.
· All of the maps included in the RFP present data in slightly different ways.  Make sure to read the title when interpreting the map.  If any questions, email Al and cc’ Px20 so everyone can see the answers.
· Include Px20 participation, or any planned collaborations, in RFP.  Pete will follow-up with Doodle Poll to schedule a meeting to discuss collaborations.
· [bookmark: _GoBack]If you submit any additional questions to Bill F., make sure to cc’ Px20.
____________________________________________________________________________________


Question:  I am wondering if the activities that are not EBPs or RI, but are essential to the ability of doing business, are expected to be bundled or accounted for in the RFP in some fashion. I know you don’t want minutia, but I recognize the impact of neglecting to capture the plethora of time consuming activities like coalition work (PX20), or other partnership/collaborative activities being left out of a budget.  Please advise on how the RFP structure aims to capture this matter.

Answer:  EBP’s plus RIP’s = 70% or more. The remaining time up to 100% of direct service staff time should be used for proposing anything substantive that you plan to do.  As you said, I’m not especially interested in having proposals for incidental activities that are done as part of the “cost of doing business” and, being supportive of your stakeholders and constituents. Does that answer your question?
Follow-up Question:  Yes and No. I understood the percentage point and your disinterested viewpoint, but I am trying to figure out how the county wants to capture what may seem incidental like PX20 meetings, or newsletters, other health promotion activities through partnerships, that cost staff time and talent, which detracts from the 70% captured in program narratives and budgets. Perhaps the question is more about administration costs per program/service delivery? I don’t know…Bill W can you articulate my question better for Bill F? I know that you understood what I was asking when we discussed this earlier. I think the question is about having funding for doing the large environmental/collaboration (e.g., Px20) and “incidental” work (community outreach, tabling, one time presentations). I also believe that these activities are important to doing the business of prevention.

Bill W Follow-up Comment:  If there is no specific method to include these activities as a “program” (quotes are for the definition of a program as specific to the RFP), then how are agencies to be able to afford doing these things because the FTE’s are allocated specifically to each program?  Without its (big environmental, outreach, tabling, etc) own budget category the only option is to try to build excess costs into the program budgets (if these other things don’t constitute a program).  Is that what you want the agencies to do (as compared to everyone having a non-EBP/RI section to cover collaboration for Px20 and these other areas)?

Further Comment/Discussion from Px20 member:  I think this can be discussed at our meeting regarding what Bill has noted (above). With the basic understanding that we could all technically be part of the large scale environmental activities in a variety of ways, we are currently thinking about a proposal that considers what value we can add to the large scale environmental activities as an agency with an expert focus in parenting education. As such while we don’t want to step on anyone’s “current toes” who is funded for large scale, I think there is a role for all of us to play and in fact should be playing.

Further Comment/Discussion from Px20 member:  I agree with your point that this needs to be discussed, but I am asking this question because the time for direction is now. Does the county want to see this sort of cost in the proposals as “estimated/inflated” costs to defined program partnerships and service delivery? Or, does it want these sort of activities cost out and put into a specific “program” category?

Answer:  Well obviously I’m not going to tell you how to write your proposals. The best I can do with this question right now is make clear that you need to submit program proposals for 100% of the funding you are requesting, less Agency Administration, rent, and other non-direct program costs. You may have non-model or, non-RI ongoing programs you want to propose. You many have a number of different environmental strategies that each are better presented as a single program proposal and others that are better presented as a single program with multiple environmental activities. I hope this helps because there is really no single right way to do this. Agencies need to choose their own strategies for developing proposals that in their own judgment puts them in the best possible position for satisfying the RFP’s requirements. 
Questions:  Are the only scores for each section either 0, 5, 10, or 15 (when available)?   I ask this with a particular scenario in mind:  In order to score a 15 on Performance Management (pg. 31 of the RFP), you are to provide 2+ years of data trend analysis demonstrating how Perf. Mgmt has resulted in improvement.  What if you can demonstrate one year?  Is it possible to receive a score of, say, 13?  If not (i.e., if you can only receive a 10 OR a 15), then it wouldn’t make sense to use space in the application demonstrating the one year of trend analysis. 
Answer:  Scoring is intended to be discrete, i.e., no score of 13. However, there are 5 reviewers who each bring their own subjectivity and bias. I advise that one year of data is better than no data. Moreover, if there’s any evidence or data in the literature you could supplement with that.
Question:  We would like to know where evaluation costs should go in the budget (there is no apparent line for it).
Answer:  Evaluation expenses would either be in personal services (salaries) or OTPS, depending on whether an employee and/or consultant. Moreover, at your option you could identify that info in your budget narrative.


Question:  I don’t see any way of getting 30 points for the Agency Budget (page 17).  Page 37/38  looks like a max of 20.  Did you want a “3” weighting?
Answer:  Looks like the error is in the RFP on p. 17:  it should say 20 points, not 30!
Sorry for any inconvenience. 


More questions for Bill Fremgen (as of 8/9/13):
1. Does everything we do as program activities in the proposal require a Performance Measure?  What if the PM doesn’t fit the program activity?  Could some of these activities be considered “cost of doing business” type of activities?  (Example:  We have had difficulties in aligning our provision of Native American cultural activities, teachings, and programs in a variety of locations and target audiences with a specific Performance Measure.  But our Community Profile and Needs Assessment clearly articulates the need and desire to offer more cultural programs.  Would this be a “cost of doing business” activity?)

Bottom line here is that if it is incidental, i.e., doesn’t consume much in the way or staff or other resources then, yes, it merely is part of the cost of doing business. Conversely, if it does consume noteworthy staff time or other resources AND, it doesn’t fit the prevention framework of the RFP and the PCMS Handbook, then it is not likely a fundable activity or program under the RFP.
Are the scales in the PCMS manual intended to serve as the questions on the actual pre/post test instrument that we administer with youth?  Yes. If so, does this mean we do not use the pre/post surveys provided by the EBP, and instead use the PCMS PM’s (at least, the ones that we select)? Yes.
Some questions in the PCMS manual raise concerns about youth’s relationships with the parents.  Questions about their mother and their father concern us as many youth are in single-parent families, and the other parent who is not in the family may be completely unknown to the youth, unfamiliar to the youth, or the other parent may be in jail, out of state, or in another, similar situation.  Can we re-phrase the question to be gender-neutral (to ask about their parent/s, guardian, and/or caregiver, as opposed to ask about their mother or father)? Yes. See the PCMS Handbook, page iii, first paragraph.
2. Can we conduct fitness and sports activities as a method to attract youth to a program, so that we can offer the “SPORT” EBP for these youth participants?  Would the fitness and sport activities be considered as “cost of doing business”? 

Cost of doing business only applies to activities that are incidental, i.e. doesn’t consume notable staff time or other resources. Please keep in mind that the total of all “cost of doing business” activities should consume no more than about 5-10% of resources. 
Regarding recreation, fitness or, sports activities there are a number of distinctions. As indicated above, If it involves very little, non-substantive staff time with no particular prevention related goal, we might consider it incidental for which there would be no particular designation as a contract service; it would just be reflected in the cost of doing business and would not require its own Program Narrative proposal. If recreational activity did involve noteworthy resources, e.g., staff time, consumable supplies and materials, etc., it would be considered by OASAS to be a “Positive Alternative.”  In that regard I’d urge you to consult the OASAS Prevention Guidelines for any specific parameters or expectations OASAS might have associated with Positive Alternatives. Historically, agencies have been advised to keep funded Positive Alternatives to a minimum and that when provided, they should be a context or motivator for participation in a focused CD prevention program or activity that does have a CD Prevention related goal.
Critical considerations include whether a Positive Alternative is in whole or in part an OASAS approved Evidence Based Practice (EBP) or, if a Research Informed Practice (RIP) as defined within the RFP. If neither then it will not count toward the 50% or more EBP and, 70% EBP-plus-RIP minimum allocation of direct service staff time requirements, as specified in the RFP. If this is the case then it would consume some or all of the balance of remaining (after the 70% EBP-plus-RIP minimum) direct service staff time. Moreover, you might have noted in reading the RFP and referencing the PCMS Deliverables Handbook that there is no explicit or focused mention of Positive Alternatives. This was intentional, reflecting that the Department would likely consider anything more than a small quantity of recreational activities if not an EBP or RIP a relatively low priority when reviewing the proposals.
3. We are concerned with the reading level and comprehension challenges that many youth may have.  Recent news reports show that a large percentage of students in Buffalo schools are performing 2 or more grades behind state standards.  Plus, with the influx of students for whom English is a second language, how can we assure that students who answer these questions really understand them?

See the PCMS Handbook, page iii, first paragraph.

________________________________________________________________________________________

August 9, 2013
Question:  On page 31 of PCMS Manual there is a large –scale environmental performance measure titled, “XIV. Tracking Key Large-scale Environmental Activities (Bean counting),” is that referring to a total of all large-scale environmental activities we are planning to conduct? Meaning, if I chose the large-scale “XII. Community Awareness Projects” and “XIII. Enforcement” performance measures do I combine the proposed projects for these and insert that number for projects activities…under the performance measure “XIV. Tracking Key Large-scale Environmental Activities (Bean counting)?”  
Answer:  Each Large Environmental Roman Numeral says in red caps that the following are to be entered into PCMS. This means for Large Environmental you will have an individual performance measure for each of the large environmental types you pursue and then also have the XIV. items to count total participants and total activities etc., regardless of how many of the specific environmental measures you select to pursue.

August 9, 2013
Question:  I’m looking through everything I can find but I am still a little unclear on small-scale vs. large-scale environmental measures and prevention.  Can you please provide a definition for both “small-scale” and “large-scale”?  I don’t know if I’m simply not seeing or missing it, or if it’s clearly defined somewhere. 
Answer:  OASAS doesn’t acknowledge small environmental – unless it fits their definition of environmental strategies in their Guidelines. For example, small environmental, such as a student awareness project done by students within a school building, would not likely fit OASAS expectations. However, in a controlled environment such as a school you may be able to do some pre-/post- to measure its impact on the school. Large environmental most of the time would most likely be able to be done in a manner that complies with OASAS guidelines and therefore count toward the OASAS EBP requirements.

August 15, 2013
Question:  If an agency is funded for the 2013-14 year, will there be an opportunity to revise the Performance Measures during or near the end of the first year if there are any issues or need for possible revision for 2014 & beyond?
Answer:  Perhaps, although it would have to be driven by a Px20 revision to the PCMS Manual first. In other words, revisions are not likely to be made to suit only one provider but all who are affected by the measure or measures in question even if it is a single provider that identifies the issue. I expect that that such changes will likely result in better choices for all providers, rather than going in the direction of being more restrictive.
Question:  Are incentives allowed in the budget for program participants for completing surveys?
Answer:  No.
Question:  For a couple activities we’re considering, is it permissible to administer “post-session” surveys only?  There are some available, scientific evaluation methods that are done after an event or program happens, so are pre-event surveys always required for all activities?
Answer:  This is also something that would require a revision to the PCMS manual so the answer for the purposes of this RFP is, “no,” assuming that a pre-/post- is the required methodology. Obviously, although a simple example, there is no pre-/post- for large environmental.
Question:  Re:  the sampling protocol, most of our programs will be held in after-school or community-based environments.  Does the requirement still apply that, if we serve 250 or fewer participants in any program, then all participants must be surveyed?  What if we cannot guarantee that all participants who do the pre-test actually complete the post-test?  What if some participants decline to complete a survey, pre- or post?  Can we develop a plan for sampling for less than 251 participants with our evaluator team (including an outside evaluator)? 
Answer:  On the one hand, the 250 or fewer rule stands. On the other hand it is understood the 100% pre-/post- completion is an ideal that almost always cannot be realized.  This being said, sampling is not an option for 250 or fewer. A professional evaluator can easily determine how to handle the data loss associated with the less than 100% reality.
___________________________________________________________________________________________
Question:  How do we know if we “qualify” for the additional pages on 1b page 31 of scoring tool? We think we do…but… if we write the 12 pages and 2 additional (14 total) but a reviewer doesn’t think we made our case, do they dismiss the other 2 pages?
Answer:  If reviewers consider the extra two pages to meet the requirement for the 15 points then you get the 15 points. If the two pages don’t make the case then those two pages are just ignored. I hope no one attempts to make a case that they can’t make, to not waste the time writing it and, to not waste the time of the reviewers. However, there is no penalty for submitting the extra two pages making a reasonable attempt to qualify for the extra points.
Question:  Do you want us to include any plans for the upcoming gambling awareness and prevention sessions that OASAS is mandating for 2014?  The letter we received a few weeks ago indicated a training will be held in the fall, all providers will be expected to revise the 2014 workplan to include 3 community sessions on gambling.  But I don’t have any awareness of what Performance Measures to include or any other details. Can this wait until after the training or should we include something now?
Answer:  Do not include in your RFP response; the gambling piece will have to address separately after the training sessions are completed. It is conceivable that the amount of staff time involved may not be sufficient to warrant making any adjustments to your PCMS measures and reports.
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